



USMAN SAJID

HSE Engineer

A highly organized Safety Engineer having more than 6 years of experience in occupational health and safety. Oversees organizational health and safety policies, creates programs and communicates guidelines while conducting analyses of current systems and updating as needed.

✉ usmansajid786@gmail.com

☎ +971-52-7472640

📍 Dubai, United Arab Emirates (UAE)

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAFETY ENGINEER

PERFECT POLYMERS FZ-LLC

02/2015 - 09/2021

Ras Al Khaimah, UAE

Polymers Manufacturing Company.

Tasks:

- Assessing risk and possible hazards of all aspects of operations.
- Conducts inspections of occupational incidents, injuries, and property damage for safety review compliance.
- Sharing information, suggestions, and observations with project leadership to create consistency in safety standards throughout the production team and the entire company.
- Coordinating with Civil Defense for the Renewal of NOC, EPDA and Firefighting – Fire Alarms AMC contract
- Inspecting and issuing work permits (Hot work permit, confined space permit and work at height permit).
- Weekly inspection of all safety and firefighting equipment's (Extinguishers, fire pumps and fire alarm devices).
- Conducting fire mock drill, First AID and Emergency procedures trainings in Equal time intervals. Daily Tool-Box talks before start the work.
- Maintaining safety Records and Implementing as per ISO 9001:2015 Requirements and coordinating for the Audit.
- Submitting safety report to the management.

PRODUCTION ENGINEER

ANCHOR ALLIED FACTORY

12/2013 - 11/2014

Sharjah, UAE

Construction Chemicals Manufacturing Company

Tasks:

- Manages and coordinates product development projects which includes development of polyurethane prepolymers(TDI,MDI, IPDI) and polyurethane sealants.
- Managing the entire product development including raw material selection, testing product performances, pilot sample development, establishing the product parameters and QC standards.
- up of whole manufacturing plant which include Reactor, Mixers, Automatic cartridge Filling machine and high pressure presser.
- Identifying problems that arise on daily basis in the shop floor (Production & Maintenance), create choices & alternative courses of action.
- Assigning Job Responsibilities for staff on day to day basis after analyzing the detail job requirement in order to achieve the production target.
- Implementation of health and safety standards according to the company policy.

SKILLS

Occupational Health and Safety

Risk Assessment

First Aid & CPR

Fire Safety

Time Management

ISO Lead Auditor

Quality Control

Safety and Security Monitoring

Good Communication Skills

Safety Regulations and Procedures

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION

BS.c Chemical Engineering (2012)

NEBOSH IGC

ISO Lead Auditor 9001:2015

ISO Lead Auditor 14001:2015

ISO Lead Auditor 45001:2018

Fire Safety

First Aid & CPR

ASP (Associate Safety Professional)

Ongoing

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Urdu

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Hindi

Professional Working Proficiency

Punjabi

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Saraiki

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROCESS ENGINEER

ABDULLAH DISTILLERY, HASEEB WAQAS COMPANIES

03/2011 - 07/2013,

Nankana Sb., PAK

ASM-distillery produce 99.8% Alcohol from sugar cane molasses.

. Tasks:

- Supervising, controlling and adjusting process related parameters to get maximum production and best quality product.
- Preparation of daily plant reports and to ensure smooth operation of plant.
- Contributed toward planning of shutdown and maintenance jobs raised by plant requirement.
- Good understand of technical issues, safety, operations and quality standards related to chemical process.
- Working experience on heat exchanger, pumps, valves and distillation Columns.
- Responsible of proper implementation of ISO standards.

INTERSHIP EXPERIENCES

SITARA CHEMICALS INDUSRIES LTD. (4 WEEKS)

PAK AMERICAN FERTILIZER LTD. (4 WEEKS)

Tasks:

- Training under experienced professionals.
- Study of PFDs, P&IDs, MSDS and operational control.
- Responsible for good housekeeping and safe environment at plant area.
- Responsibility for identifying hazards and unsafe working in plant area.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Visa Status: Visit Visa
Nationality: Pakistan
Date of Birth: 03/04/1988
Passport No: CD5578463
Driving License: UAE

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

- 1) DR. Naveed ahmad zaidi
Contact: Head of R&D Department
Perfect Polymers,
Email: navedzaidi@perfectindustries.com
Ph: 0507082388
- 2) Mr. Paolo Pelavero
Contact: General Manager
Perfect Polymers,
Email: gmpaolo@perfectindustries.com
Ph: 0527449592